Ravitz-Williams, Amy (ESNR - Planning)

From: DS Minister Housing & Local Government

Sent: 07 May 2019 13:28

To: Hemington, Neil (ESNR-Planning); Butts, Hywel (ESNR-Planning)

Cc: DS Minister Housing & Local Government; PS Minister Housing & Local
Government; PS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov

Subject: RE: Ministerial meeting to discuss the Barry Biomass

Importance: High

Neil, Hywel,

Further to the below, this afternoons meeting at 16.30 will take place in Committee Room 2 in the
Senedd, not Senedd room 13.

Kind regards

Chris

Chris James

Diary Secretary to Julie James AM Ysgrifennydd Dyddiadur i Julie James AC
Minister for Housing and Local Government Y Gweinidog Tai a Llywodraeth Leol
Welsh Government Llywodraeth Cymru

Tel - Ffon -: 03000 251959

Email - Ebost -: DSMHLG@gov.wales

Os hoffech dderbyn ohebiaeth yn yr laith Gymraeg neu os hoffech dderbyn unrhyw ohebiaeth yn y dyfodol
drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg, gadewch i mi wybod.

From: Hemington, Neil (ESNR-Planning) <Neil.Hemington@Gov.Wales>
Sent: 01 May 2019 12:49

To: DS Minister Housing & Local Government <DSMHLG@gov.wales>
Cc: DS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov <DSDMHLG@gov.wales>
Subject: RE: Ministerial meeting to discuss the Barry Biomass

Thanks Chris
Fine for me. Hywel Butts will come along as well.

Neil

Neil Hemington
Chief Planner
0300 0253580

From: DS Minister Housing & Local Government <DSMHLG@gov.wales>

Sent: 01 May 2019 11:04

To: Hemington, Neil (ESNR-Planning) <Neil.Hemington@Gov.Wales>

Cc: DS Minister Housing & Local Government <DSMHLG@gov.wales>; DS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov
<DSDMHLG@gov.wales>




Subject: RE: Ministerial meeting to discuss the Barry Biomass
Importance: High

Hi Neil,
My apologies, would Tuesday 7 May, between 16.30-17.00 be suitable for you please?
This would take place in Senedd room 13.

Many thanks
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

From: Hemington, Neil (ESNR-Planning) <Neil.Hemington@ Gov.Wales>

Sent: 30 April 2019 15:35

To: DS Minister Housing & Local Government <DSMHLG@gov.wales>

Cc: DS Minister Housing & Local Government <DSMHLG@gov.wales>; DS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov
<DSDMHLG@gov.wales>

Subject: Re: Ministerial meeting to discuss the Barry Biomass

Hi Chris

I have a flight booked for a meeting in Scotland. Is there anything earlier?
Neil

Get Outlook for 1O

From: DS Minister Housing & Local Government <dsmhlg@gov.wales>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 3:25 pm

To: Hemington, Neil (ESNR-Planning)

Cc: DS Minister Housing & Local Government; DS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov
Subject: Ministerial meeting to discuss the Barry Biomass

Hi Neil,

Both the Minister and Deputy Minister wish to have a meeting with you to discuss the Barry
Biomass.

The next availability they have is Wednesday 15 May, between 16.30-17.00, could you confirm if
this is suitable for yourself please?

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



